
 

20 Spitalskirche 

 
 

 

Historischer Rundweg 

durch Bad Aussee 

Historical route 

through Bad Aussee 

• Als Filialkirche zum Heiligen Geist mit angebautem Salinenspital vor 

1395 neu errichtet – dann Übergang in landesfürstlichen Besitz. 

 

• 1449: Stiftung des berühmten Gnadenstuhlaltars, ein 

gotischer Flügelaltar durch Friedrich III. (AEIOU auf 

der Predella). 
 

• Dieser Dreifaltigkeits- und Allerheiligenaltar zeigt im 

geöffneten Zustand (Sonntagsseite) den Gnadenstuhl 

umgeben von Aposteln, Johannes dem Täufer, Engeln, und 

den Himmelschören. 
 

• Ebenfalls sehenswert: die Fresken aus der 

Reformationszeit. 
 

• Der Spitalsbetrieb wurde 1956 aufgelassen. 
 

• Generalsanierung der Kirche von 1954 bis 1959 

(Erzherzog-Johann-Jahr). 
 

• 2004: Generalrenovierung und Neugestaltung des Einganges, 

Neueindeckung und Trockenlegung der Sakristei. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• The church was built as a branch church, dedicated to the Holy Ghost 

with an attached hospital for saltminers before 1395. It was later 

passed into the possession of the princely. 
  

• 1449: The endowment of the famous 

“Gnadenstuhlaltar”, which is a gothic triptych by the 

Emperor Friedrich III. 
  

• On Sundays one can see the All Saints’ Altar depicts 

 the heavenly throne of grace (“Gnadenstuhl”), 

 surrounded by the Apostles, John the Baptist, angels 

 and the heavenly choir. 
  

• The frescoes from the Reformation Era are also 

 worth seeing. 
  

• In 1956, the hospital was closed. 
  

• From 1954 to 1959 (jubilee year of Erzherzog 

Johann) the entire church was renovated. 
  

• In 2004, there was a major reconstruction of the entrance. A new 

roof was installed and the sacristy was dehumidificated. 

 

 

 


